OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

July 15, 1965

Southern Union Production Company
P.o. Box 808
Farmington, New Mexico

Attn: Gilbert D, Noland

Re; Lease Name, Maddox ''DY
Federal Com. #1, NE Section
23=-30N~13W

Dear Mr. Moland:

in order that the lease name conforms with Memorandum #2-65 recently
issued by our Santa Fe Office we are changing it from ""Maddox Federal
‘D! Unit #1" to “Maddox 'D'Federal Com. #1, We will appreciate It

if all future reference to this well identifies it exactly as changed,

Also any further communitized leases which you drill should use
exactly the same order of information as the above,

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Dist., #3

ECA:ks ///f

cc: 0il Conservation Coomission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

United States Geological Survey
Farmington, New Mexico



